

**Friends Meeting**  
**Wednesday, May 2nd, 2018 at 5:15 PM**

**Attendees:**

<b>Name</b>	<b>Phone</b>	<b>Email</b>
Dianna Hess Schmitt	732-846-0003	<a href="mailto:dianna.hessschmitt@greaterbrunswick.org">dianna.hessschmitt@greaterbrunswick.org</a>
Susan Jackson	973-405-4797	<a href="mailto:susan.jackson@greaterbrunswick.org">susan.jackson@greaterbrunswick.org</a>
Anne Norris	848-252-4095	<a href="mailto:anne.norris@gmail.com">anne.norris@gmail.com</a>
Victoria Salomone	973-309-6839	<a href="mailto:victoria.salomone@greaterbrunswick.org">victoria.salomone@greaterbrunswick.org</a>
Kristina Markel		<a href="mailto:Kristina.markel@greaterbrunswick.org">Kristina.markel@greaterbrunswick.org</a>
Maria Torres		<a href="mailto:Maria.torres@greaterbrunswick.org">Maria.torres@greaterbrunswick.org</a>
Maria Flores	732-668-3702	
Orchid Castro	732-789-0799	<a href="mailto:ocastro@ontargetstaffingllc.com">ocastro@ontargetstaffingllc.com</a>

---

**WALK-A-THON (June 2<sup>nd</sup>):**

- PTO RECEIVED TWO DONATIONS: PRIDE (A PART OF BCEA) AND MR. SUBS
- PTO CHOSE DRAWINGS(S) FOR T-SHIRT
- ANNE WILL REACH OUT AND COMPARE PRICES FOR T-SHIRTS. 'ABILITEES' T-SHIRT COMPANY. ALL COTTON MATERIAL.
- PTO IS CONTINUING TO REACH OUT TO BUSINESSES FOR DONATIONS.
- DIANNA WILL LOOK AT LAST YEAR'S SALES/ SPONSOR COUNTS TO DETERMINE THE T-SHIRT COUNTS.
- MAKE FLYERS FOR EVENT FOR FURTHER PROMOTIONS
- ANNE WILL PUT OUT A ROBO-CALL FOR REMINDERS FOR STUDENTS TO GET THEIR \$25 SPONSORSHIPS IN (NEXT MONDAY 5/7).
- PTO DISCUSSED THE POTENTIAL COLORS OF THE T-SHIRTS.
- WE NEED A VAN TO MOVE BANNERS, TABLES, AND CHAIRS TO THE PARK WHERE WALK A THON IS HELD. -POSSIBLY JUST USING JAME'S TRUCK
- MEET AT BUCC. PARK, SATURDAY AT 9AM. PTO WILL MEET THE DAY BEFORE (FRIDAY JUNE 1ST, TO PACK UP VAN/CARS WITH T-SHIRTS)
- 10:00 Registration, 11-12 WALK
- GRANOLA BARS AND WATER TO BE HANDED OUT TO GBCS FAMILIES BY PTO -MIYA WILL BRING IN THE GRANOLA BARS
- WARM-UP BEFORE EVENT -VICTORIA WILL ASSIST WITH THIS (POTENTIAL MUSIC TO BE PLAYED DURING WARM-UPS)
- MARIA TORRES AND ORCHID CASTRO WILL ASSIST AT T-SHIRT TABLE.

- HAVE VOLUNTEERS TO MAKE SURE STUDENTS DON'T LEAVE PATH AND POSSIBLY GO INTO THE STREETS.

TEACHER APPRECIATION BREAKFAST:

- SHOULD ACCOMMODATE MOST DIETARY NEEDS: TO INCLUDE DAIRY FREE/ GLUTEN FREE.
- MIYA WILL PICK UP BAGELS (TO INCLUDE GF BAGELS) AND SPREADS.
- MIYA WILL GO TO BJ'S/ COSTCO TO PICK UP YOGURT FOR TEACHER APPRECIATION BREAKFAST.

YEAR BOOK DONATION:

PTO WILL DONATE \$200 TO SPONSOR A CLASS FOR YEARBOOK AND WILL SPONSOR AN AD FOR YEARBOOK. Use last year's format, and picture from Art Show. Dianna will request the required invoice from the yearbook team.

GARAGE SALE:

- JUNE 16TH
- FACILITY USE PERMISSION FOR THIS EVENT
- FUNDRAISING REQUEST FORM (FOR BOTH THIS EVENT AND THE WALK A THON).

**NEXT MEETING:** May 23RD, WEDNESDAY, AT 5:15 pm

**\*TEACHERS AND PARENTS, PLEASE JOIN US :) \***

Respectfully submitted,  
Victoria